

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Highly skilled registered nurse with 5 years direct clinical care nursing experiences in medical Highly skilled registered nurse with 5 years of acute care clinical nursing experiences in medical-surgical, rehabilitation, and pediatrics with a focused approach to the treatment of patients, driven capacity to provide care, and flexible attitude to accommodate change and patient's needs.

SKILLS

- Demonstrated excellence in verbal communication skills, delivered treatment of patients with a sense of urgency and was able to adapt to unpredictable scenarios.
- Focused on improved care delivery to a diverse patient group following regulatory requirements and organizational policies.
- Expert level proficiency in electronic health records EHR including Epic, Meditech, Cerner while adhering to documentation requirements. Assesses health status, develop treatment plan, identifies health barriers; establish.
- Outstanding strong computer skills while leading training on new clinical systems incorporated into the workspace while demonstrating sensitivity to culturally diverse situations and patients.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Registered Nurse, Pediatrics
Almost Home Kids

11/2021 – Current
Naperville, IL

- Championed modeling strong research and problem-solving skills to serve pediatric population patients with chronic conditions, including education of parents with significant education and socioeconomic barriers to empower them in decision making while collaborating with caregivers to improve health outcomes.
- Utilized strong time management and knowledge of community resources to collaborate with related disciplines to ensure effective decision-making while adhering to quality assurance standards.
- Used electronic data to capture isolation chart audits of the unit monthly to successfully monitor compliance with the initiation of isolation prevention.
- Assessment of patients with complex medical issues. Analytical approach to identify trends and recommend changes based on clinical correlation of relevant data.
 - Initiate development and implementation of quality standards when caring for patients with ventilators and educated staff on appropriate clinical techniques to effectively reduce the rate of respiratory infections and add supplemental training for continuing education.

Kodocare Pharmacy
Vaccination RN

2021-Present

- Primary Vaccine management and in a daily clinic ranging from 80-200 patients being seen. Patient population getting vaccines for covid, booster shot, and influenza.
- Facilitated community offers of Covid-19 vaccinations to drive vaccine rates to 100% within three-month periods.
- Collaboration with independent pharmacies in Illinois reaching rural populations, providing education and expertise to increase vaccine awareness.

Marianjoy Rehabilitation
Rehabilitation and pediatric nurse

2020-2021

- Responsible for 7-8 patients, 3 certified registered nurses, and 2 RNS in a 15-bed rehabilitation unit. Ages range from newborn to 18 years old in a pediatric rehab setting and 18 and above in an adult rehabilitation setting—patient population of orthopedic surgeries, stroke, and falls.
- Implemented accessibility protocol that provided preventative services to residents to decrease admissions.
- Collaborated with multidisciplinary team members within the pediatric/rehab population to navigate a decrease in hospital stay annually.
- Achieved patient outcome of increased functional mobility by 64%
- Increasing 92% of patient population mobility in daily therapy up to three hours a day.

Monte Nido

2020-2022

Eating Disorder Nurse

- Responsible for 12 patients and 1 behavioral health technician in a 12-bed eating disorder unit. The patient population of eating disorders, depression, anxiety, and trauma.
- Piloted the first leading eating disorder treatment program in Illinois that provides 24/7 care outside of the hospital in a home environment.
- Successfully Increased BMI in anorexia nervosa by 3% from admission to discharge.
- Implemented weight increase protocol, facilitating BMI increases within 30days up to 63%.

St. Joes Hospital Amita Health

2019-2020

Orthopedic Nurse

- Responsible for 6-7 patients, 4-5 RNS, 2-3 CNAS, in a 36-bed orthopedic unit. Patient ranges in age from 18 years and up. The patient population of fractures, falls, and joint replacements
- Decreased nosocomial infection rate infection to 0.65 annually.
- Collaborated with cross-functional team members in increasing mobility and decreasing postoperative complications.

**Mercy Hospital
Medical-Surgical**

2018-2019

**Timberline Knolls
Psychiatric Nurse**

2017-2018

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing BSN
Western Governor University

02/2020

Associate's Degree in Nursing ADN
Rasmussen College

09/2016

LICENSE & CERTIFICATIONS

RN | Registered Nurse State Nursing License
Active, unrestricted state of Illinois Nursing License

Expires 05/2024

Alesalem Nojang BSN, RN
ale94941@gmail.com | 630-863-1545 | Bolingbrook, IL 60440